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Gaming Industry Resources for Informing Workforce
about COVID-19 Vaccine Efficacy and Safety

Notice # 2021-10 Issuing Division: Administration
DATE: January 28, 2021

TO: All Nonrestricted Licensees and Interested Persons

FROM: J. Brin Gibson, Chairman

SUBJECT: COVID-19 Vaccination Information

In response to many licensees requesting information that may be useful in educating their
hospitality workforce regarding the Pfizer and Moderna COVID-19 vaccines' safety profile, the
Nevada Gaming Control Board is providing these resources, each from reputable, respected
primary sources, with the goal of providing members of the gaming workforce with the best
possible information from which they can make well-informed decisions.

At the licensee’s discretion, these resources can be made available to employees, in languages
most clearly understood. Licensees may also consider providing opportunities for staff to ask
guestions (without identifying the questioner, if possible) about vaccine safety and effectiveness
and to have medically trained personnel provide answers on an employee message board, or
through other media widely viewed by staff.

https://www.immunizenevada.org/vaccine-safety

https://coronavirus.jhu.edu/vaccines

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/safety.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/safety/allergic-reaction.html

https://coronavirus.jhu.edu/vaccines/vaccines-faq
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